
From: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>
Sent: 13 October 2017 15:26
To: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>
Cc: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>; Jason, The JET Group
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: Payment to be raised

Approved

Adam

On 13 Oct 2017, at 13:12, Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com> wrote:

Hi Pierce (all)

Please can you arrange for £3000 to be paid to the following to honour an IB agreement
we have in place with John Economou in Cyprus. This needs to be a regular monthly
payment BUT to be reviewed in 3 months time by the RANsquawk Directors depending
on how business has progressed. Please set this up in the most convenient way you see,
I assume a Standing Order with a 3 month concluding date?

International Sterling account

 ECONOMOU YIANNIS     CY98 0050 0201 0002 0107 1486 8601

SWIFT  (BIC)  of HELLENIC  BANK is  HEBACY2N

Fellow Directors Jason, Adam V please approve accordingly if you concur.

Regards

Aubrey
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